

**Minutes of a meeting of the Planning Committee (North)** At 7.00 pm on Wednesday 17th January, 2024 in the Council Chamber, Corby Cube, George Street, Corby, NN17 1QG

#### Present:-

#### <u>Members</u>

Councillor Wendy Brackenbury (Chair) Councillor Charlie Best Councillor Robin Carter Councillor Alison Dalziel Councillor Dez Dell Councillor Ian Jelley Councillor Paul Marks Councillor Simon Rielly Councillor David Sims Councillor Joseph John Smyth

#### **Officers**

Troy Healy	Development Services
Pete Baish	Development Services
Sara Fayaz	Legal Representative
Callum Galluzzo	Democratic Services

#### 59 Apologies for non-attendance

Apologies for non-attendance were received from Councillors Geoff Shacklock, Keli Watts, Mark Dearing and Cedwien Brown

It was noted that Councillor Ian Jelley was present as a substitute for Councillor Cedwien Brown

## 60 Minutes of the meeting held on 6th December 2023

**RESOLVED** that the minutes of the meeting of the Strategic Planning Committee held on 6<sup>th</sup> December 2023 be approved as a correct record.

#### 61 Members' Declarations of Interests

The chair asked members to declare any interests on items present on the agenda.

No declarations were made.

# 62 Applications for planning permission, listed building consent and appeal information\*

The Committee considered the following application for planning permission, which were set out in the Development Control Officers Report and supplemented verbally and in writing at the meeting.

The reports included details of applications and, where applicable, results of statutory consultations and representations which had been received from interested bodies and individuals, and the Committee reached the following decisions:-.

# 63 NE/21/00742/FUL - Land to Rear of Cemetery, Stoke Doyle Road, Oundle

Members received a report for which full planning permission was being sought for the erection of 50 dwellings with associated open space, parking, landscaping and access on the land to the rear of the cemetery on Stoke Doyle Road in Oundle for David Wilson Homes.

The case officer addressed the committee and provided an update which stated that paragraph 7.9.1 of the committee report was to amended to take into account appropriate obligations to secure the long term maintenance of the open space and that Condition 31 was deleted due to the full details (floor plans) of the M4(2) and M4(3) already being secured as part of the approved plans condition (condition 3).It was also stated that condition 28 was recommended to be slightly re-worded to strengthen up details required and take into account that the surface water drainage system is required to be maintained with replacements and repairs in full for the lifetime of the development.

Sue Heaney addressed the committee as a third party objector to the proposed development and stated that the application would have a major negative visual impact in relation to overlooking and privacy issues for nearby residents. Landscaping and wildlife concerns were also raised.

Jeff Cox also attended the committee and addressed the committee as a third party objector raising several concerns involving highway and pedestrian safety as well as the detrimental impact of increased traffic flow.

David Gooda then addressed the committee as a third party objector to the proposed development and raised concerns regarding flooding risks and the necessity for immediate remedial works in order to protect area at most risk from flooding due to the development.

Alex Wood Davis also attended the meeting and also addressed the committee as a third party objector to the proposed development stating that there had been major public objections to the development and that these concerns had not been addressed by the developer including the possible reorientation of the properties closest to existing dwellings.

Mark Quigley then addressed the committee as a third party objector raising concerns regarding flood risk and the detrimental impact on local infrastructure and the need for the developer to help mitigate flood risk for local residents.

Nick Kohli and Pritesh Shah then addressed the committee as agents an behalf of the applicant stating that the application had undergone an extensive consultation exercise and benefitted from allocation in the local area plan and offered a mixture of house types including 22% affordable housing. The development also benefitted from S106 contributions towards local education, health services and local transport.

Members sought clarification and satisfaction regarding the concerns raised about flood risks as well as landscaping and remedial works in order to protect wildlife and residential amenity.

Following debate it was proposed by Councillor Brackenbury and seconded by Councillor Marks that planning permission be GRANTED subject to conditions and completion of a satisfactory Section 106 legal agreement which secures the planning obligations.

(Members voted on the officers recommendation to approve the application)

(Voting: For 5, Against 3)

The application was therefore APPROVED

## 64 Exempt Items

None

#### 65 Close of Meeting

Chair

Date

The meeting closed at 8.15 pm